
Register of environmental information registers 

The following are details of registers from Defra, Defra agencies and other government departments. 

 
SUBJECT NAME DESCRIPTION LOCATION CONTACT (DIVISION/DIRECTORATE) 

Air UK government 
sustainable 
development strategy 
air quality indicator: 
raw data used for 
calculating UK air 
quality indicator 

Results of indicator published on Defra 
e-Digest website and in Statistical 
Press Notices 

www.defra.gov.uk/environment/statistics/airqual/index.ht
m

Environment Statistics and Indicators 
Division 
Sustainable Consumption and Production 
and Waste 
Ergon House 
c/o Nobel House  
17 Smith Square 
London SW1P 3JP 

 UK and Gibraltar air 
quality modelling for 
annual reporting 2005 
on ambient air quality 
assessment under 
Council Directives 
96/62/EC and 
2002/3/EC relating to 
ozone in ambient air 

A summary of key results and 
additional technical information on the 
modelling methods that have been 
used to assess ozone throughout the 
UK 

http://www.airquality.co.uk/archive/reports/cat09/070911
1603_DD3_mapsrep2005_v3_FINAL.pdf  

Air and Environment Quality Division 
International Climate, Air and Analysis 
Directorate 
Ergon House 
c/o Nobel House 
17 Smith Square 
London SW1P 3JR 
Tel: 020 7238 1699    GTN: 238 1699 
Fax: 020 7238 1657   GTN: 238 1657 

 The UK National Air 
Quality Information 
Archive 

Air quality archive provides up-to-date, 
comprehensive, detailed information 
on air quality. The site is also the 
national archive of air quality 
information and reports, including 
detailed air quality monitoring data and 
statistics, plus major sections on local 
air quality management and air quality 
research 

http://www.airquality.co.uk/archive/index.php Air and Environment Quality Division 
International Climate, Air and Analysis 
Directorate 
Ergon House 
c/o Nobel House  
17 Smith Square 
London SW1P 3JR 
Tel:020 7238 1699    GTN: 238 1699 
Fax:020 7238 1657   GTN: 238 1657 

 Emissions of Air 
Pollutants in the UK 

The National Atmospheric Emissions 
Inventory ("NAEI") compiles estimates 
of emissions to the atmosphere from 
UK sources such as cars, trucks, 
power stations and industrial plant. 
These emissions are estimated to help 
to find ways of reducing the impact of 
human activities on the environment 
and our health 

http://www.naei.org.uk/ Air and Environment Quality Division 
International Climate, Air and Analysis 
Directorate 
Ergon House 
c/o Nobel House  
17 Smith Square 
London SW1P 3JR 
Tel: 020 7238 1699    GTN: 238 1699 
Fax: 020 7238 1657   GTN: 238 1657 

Animal by-
products and 
waste 

Approvals for 
premises handling 
animal by-products 

Based on data supplied by the 
Operational Performance Unit of 
Animal Health, from the SRABPI 
(System for Recording Animal By 
Product Information) database 

http://www.defra.gov.uk/animalh/by-
prods/approvals/list.htm   

Chris Cotterill 
Information and Service Standards 
Manager 
Animal Health Corporate Centre 
Worcester 
Tel: 01905 768660 
Fax: 01905 768851  

http://www.defra.gov.uk/environment/statistics/airqual/index.htm
http://www.defra.gov.uk/environment/statistics/airqual/index.htm
http://www.airquality.co.uk/archive/reports/cat09/0709111603_DD3_mapsrep2005_v3_FINAL.pdf
http://www.airquality.co.uk/archive/reports/cat09/0709111603_DD3_mapsrep2005_v3_FINAL.pdf
http://www.airquality.co.uk/archive/index.php
http://www.naei.org.uk/
http://www.defra.gov.uk/animalh/by-prods/approvals/list.htm
http://www.defra.gov.uk/animalh/by-prods/approvals/list.htm


SUBJECT NAME DESCRIPTION LOCATION CONTACT (DIVISION/DIRECTORATE) 

 Approved premises Lists of premises and their operators in 
Northern Ireland who have been 
granted approval by DARD for the 
storage, processing, treatment or 
disposal of animal by-products 

http://www.dardni.gov.uk/animal-by-products-approved-
presmises.htm  

Animal Identification 
Legislation & Welfare Branch 
DARDNI 
Room 922 
Dundonald House 
Upper Newtownards Road 
Belfast BT4 3SB 

Bee health  BeeBase List of beekeepers, colonies owned 
and apiaries managed. Apiary and 
laboratory diagnostic results, treatment 
and apiary inspections data, research 
data, advisory and extension 
information that feeds into spatial data 
programmes and interactive mapping 
and GIS systems. 

http://beebase.csl.gov.uk  Available from: 
Mike Brown 
Room 02GA10 
Central Science Laboratory (CSL) 
National Bee Unit 
Sand Hutton 
York 
North Yorkshire 
YO41 1LZ  
 
Tel: 01904 462511 
Email: mike.brown@csl.gov.uk

 Publications Bee health information materials www.defra.gov.uk/hort/Bees/publicat.htm  

http://beebase.csl.gov.uk  

Plant Health Division 
Foss House 
Kings Pool 
1 Peasholme Green 
York 
YO1 7PX 

Common 
agricultural 
policy (CAP) 

Rural Payments 
Agency website 

RPA is the UK Funding Body 
responsible for funding the CAP 
schemes administered by all the UK 
paying agencies and has responsibility 
for the receipt and administration of 
monies from the Guarantee Section of 
the European Agriculture Guidance 
and Guarantee Fund 

www.rpa.gov.uk  

 

Rural Payments Agency 
Kings House 
33 Kings Road 
Reading, RG1 3BU 

Crop monitoring Crop Monitor Project: :  
annual surveys of 
winter wheat, winter 
barley, winter oilseed 
rape 

Contains spatial reference and 
agronomic information including 
pesticide inputs for: 
     300 fields (wheat) 
     200 fields (barley)  
     100 fields (WOSR) 
 
Assessment of disease levels in: 
     summer (wheat) 
     spring and summer (barley) 
     autumn, spring and summer 
(oilseed rape) 
 
Assessment of pest levels in : summer 
(cereal aphids) 
autumn, winter, spring and summer 
(oilseed rape pests) 

Central Science Laboratory Available from:  
Ms Judith Turner 
Room 02GA07 
Central Science Laboratory 
Sand Hutton 
York YO41 1LZ 
 
Tel:  01904 462200 
E-mail:   j.turner@csl.gov.uk 

http://www.dardni.gov.uk/animal-by-products-approved-presmises.htm
http://www.dardni.gov.uk/animal-by-products-approved-presmises.htm
http://beebase.csl.gov.uk/
mailto:mike.brown@csl.gov.uk
http://www.defra.gov.uk/hort/Bees/publicat.htm
http://beebase.csl.gov.uk/
http://www.rpa.gov.uk/


SUBJECT NAME DESCRIPTION LOCATION CONTACT (DIVISION/DIRECTORATE) 

Deposits in the 
sea 

Marine Consents & 
Environment Unit 

Applications for licences and licences 
issued in respect of deposits at sea for 
the purpose of both construction-
related activities and the disposal or 
beneficial use of dredged and other 
materials. 

http://www.mceu.gov.uk/MCEU_LOCAL/FEPA/MENU-
IE.HTM  

Marine Environment Team - Marine and 
Fisheries Agency 
Water Directorate 
3-8 Whitehall Place 
London SW1A 2HH 

Ecodesign 
requirements 

Guidance Notes on 
the Ecodesign for 
Energy-Using 
Products Regulations 
2007 

Contain guidance to businesses and 
enforcing authorities affected by these 
regulations 

http://www.defra.gov.uk/environment/consumerprod/pdf/
energy-products-regs-guide.pdf   

Market Transformation Unit 
SCPW Directorate 
5th Floor 
Ergon House 
c/o Nobel House 
17 Smith Square  
London SW1P 3JR 
Email: mtp@defra.gsi.gov.uk

Energy The Market 
Transformation 
Programme website 

The Market Transformation 
Programme is a Government initiative 
that helps inform policy decisions 
relating to the environmental impact of 
products. MTP develops consensus-
based policy strategies that bring 
forward products, systems and 
services which do less harm to the 
environmental, using less energy 
water and other resources 

http://www.mtprog.com Market Transformation Unit 
SCPW Directorate 
5th Floor 
Ergon House 
c/o Nobel House 
17 Smith Square 
London SW1P 3JR 
Email: mtp@defra.gsi.gov.uk   

Energy 
efficiency  

Guidance notes on the 
implementation of the 
Energy Efficiency 
(Fluorescent Lighting 
Ballasts) Regulations 
2001 

Contain guidance to businesses and 
enforcement authorities affected by 
these regulations 

Electronic and paper copies available from the Market 
Transformation Unit 

Market Transformation Unit 
SCPW Directorate 
5th Floor 
Ergon House 
c/o Nobel House 
17 Smith Square 
London SW1P 3JR 
Email: mtp@defra.gsi.gov.uk   

 Enhanced Capital 
Allowance Scheme for 
Energy-saving 
Technologies: Energy 
Technology Criteria 
List 

Eligibility criteria for energy-saving 
products supported by the scheme 

http://www.eca.gov.uk/etl/default.htm  Pete Northover 
Defra 
Climate and Energy: Business and 
Transport Division 
Ergon House 
Area 4B 
c/o Nobel House  
17 Smith Square 
London SW1P 3JR 

http://www.mceu.gov.uk/MCEU_LOCAL/FEPA/MENU-IE.HTM
http://www.mceu.gov.uk/MCEU_LOCAL/FEPA/MENU-IE.HTM
http://www.defra.gov.uk/environment/consumerprod/pdf/energy-products-regs-guide.pdf
http://www.defra.gov.uk/environment/consumerprod/pdf/energy-products-regs-guide.pdf
mailto:mtp@defra.gsi.gov.uk
http://www.mtprog.com/
mailto:mtp@defra.gsi.gov.uk
mailto:mtp@defra.gsi.gov.uk
http://www.eca.gov.uk/etl/default.htm


SUBJECT NAME DESCRIPTION LOCATION CONTACT (DIVISION/DIRECTORATE) 

Environmental 
impact 
assessment  

Environmental Impact 
Assessment 
(Agriculture) 
Regulations 2006 FAQ 

A public register of screening 
decisions that will include EIA 
reference identifier; date application 
received; project location; Ordnance 
Survey (OS) field reference(s); 
landscape type(s); details of proposed 
works; area within field(s) to be 
brought into use; screening decision; 
date applicant advised of screening 
decision. 

http://www.defra.gov.uk/farm/environment/land-
use/eia/pdf/eia-faq.pdf  

Environmental Impact Assessment (EIA) 
Unit 
Natural England 
Government Buildings 
Burghill Road 
Westbury on Trym 
Bristol 
BS10 6NJ 
 
Tel: 0800 028 2140 
Fax: 0845 601 3438 
Email: eia.england@naturalengland.org.uk 
Web: www.defra.gov.uk/eia  

Energy labelling First report on the 
exercise of functions 
by enforcement 
authorities under the 
Energy Information 
(Refrigerators and 
Freezers) Regulations 
1994 

Report to Parliament (no subsequent 
reports produced) 

Electronic and paper copies available from the Market 
Transformation Unit 

Market Transformation Unit 
SCPW Directorate 
5th Floor 
Ergon House 
c/o Nobel House 
17 Smith Square 
London SW1P 3JR 
Email: mtp@defra.gsi.gov.uk   

 First report on the 
exercise of functions 
by enforcement 
authorities under the 
Energy Information 
(Washing Machines) 
Regulations 1996 And 
The Energy 
Information (Tumble 
Driers) Regulations 
1996 

Report to Parliament (no subsequent 
reports produced) 

Electronic and paper copies available from the Market 
Transformation Unit 

Market Transformation Unit 
SCPW Directorate 
5th Floor 
Ergon House 
c/o Nobel House 
17 Smith Square 
London SW1P 3JR 
Email: mtp@defra.gsi.gov.uk  

 Guidance notes on the 
various energy 
information regulations 
relating to the energy 
labelling of household 
products 

Contain guidance to businesses and 
enforcement authorities affected by 
these regulations 

http://www.defra.gov.uk/environment/consumerprod/mtp/
guidance-notes.pdf    

Market Transformation Unit 
SCPW Directorate 
5th Floor 
Ergon House 
c/o Nobel House 
17 Smith Square 
London SW1P 3JR 
Email: mtp@defra.gsi.gov.uk  

 Energy Labels – 
Helping you make the 
right choice 

Leaflet containing information on 
energy labels for product consumers 

http://www.defra.gov.uk/environment/consumerprod/ener
gylabels/energylabel.pdf   

Market Transformation Unit 
SCPW Directorate 
5th Floor 
Ergon House 
c/o Nobel House 
17 Smith Square  
London SW1P 3JR 
Email: mtp@defra.gsi.gov.uk

http://www.defra.gov.uk/farm/environment/land-use/eia/pdf/eia-faq.pdf
http://www.defra.gov.uk/farm/environment/land-use/eia/pdf/eia-faq.pdf
http://www.defra.gov.uk/eia
mailto:mtp@defra.gsi.gov.uk
mailto:mtp@defra.gsi.gov.uk
http://www.defra.gov.uk/environment/consumerprod/mtp/guidance-notes.pdf
http://www.defra.gov.uk/environment/consumerprod/mtp/guidance-notes.pdf
mailto:mtp@defra.gsi.gov.uk
http://www.defra.gov.uk/environment/consumerprod/energylabels/energylabel.pdf
http://www.defra.gov.uk/environment/consumerprod/energylabels/energylabel.pdf
mailto:mtp@defra.gsi.gov.uk


SUBJECT NAME DESCRIPTION LOCATION CONTACT (DIVISION/DIRECTORATE) 

Environmental 
labelling, 
including 
ecolabelling and 
green claims 

Green labels and 
claims 

Information and publications on green 
labels and claims, including the code 
and guidance 

http://www.defra.gov.uk/environment/consumerprod/glc/i
ndex.htm      

 

Green Labelling Unit 
SCPW Directorate 
5th Floor 
Ergon House 
c/o Nobel House 
17 Smith Square 
London SW1P 3JR 
Tel: 020 7238 4404 

 Consumer Products - 
The European 
Ecolabel 

Electronic guidance notes on the 
European Ecolabel 

 

http://www.defra.gov.uk/environment/consumerprod/ecol
abel/contact.htm

 

Green Labelling Unit 
SCPW Directorate 
5th  Floor 
Ergon House 
c/o Nobel House 
17 Smith Square 
London SW1P 3JR 
Tel: 020 7238 4404 

Environmental 
management 
systems and 
environmental 
reporting 

EMAS – Eco-
Management and 
Audit Scheme 

Information about organisations in the 
UK registered for the EU Eco 
Management and Audit Scheme and 
certified to the international standard  

ISO 14001 

www.emas.org.uk    

In process of migration to  

www.iema.net    

 

Environmental Reporting Team 
SCPW Directorate 
5th Floor 
Ergon House 
c/o Nobel House  
17 Smith Square 
London SW1P 3JR 
Email: 
Environmental.reporting@defra.gsi.gov.uk

Environmental 
projects 

Managing 
environmental projects 

Guide to Good Practice in Managing 
Environmental Projects  

 Printed version of document available 
from: 
email envbusiness@defra.gsi.gov.uk    
Write to: Environmental Action Fund Team 
Defra 
5th floor 
Ergon House 
c/o Nobel House  
17 Smith Square 
London SW1P 3JR 

Environmental 
protection 

Environmental 
protection expenditure 
by industry survey 

A survey of UK industries regarding 
their annual expenditure on 
environmental protection measures 

Summary results are published on Defra e-Digest 
website and in Statistical Press Notices 

 

www.defra.gov.uk/environment/statistics/envsurvey/inde
x.htm

 

Environment Statistics and Indicators 
Division 
Sustainable Consumption and Production 
and Waste 
Ergon House 
c/o Nobel House 
17 Smith Square 
London SW1P 3JR  

http://www.defra.gov.uk/environment/consumerprod/glc/index.htm
http://www.defra.gov.uk/environment/consumerprod/glc/index.htm
http://www.defra.gov.uk/environment/consumerprod/ecolabel/contact.htm
http://www.defra.gov.uk/environment/consumerprod/ecolabel/contact.htm
http://www.emas.org.uk/
http://www.iema.net/
mailto:Environmental.reporting@defra.gsi.gov.uk
mailto:envbusiness@defra.gsi.gov.uk
http://www.defra.gov.uk/environment/statistics/envsurvey/index.htm
http://www.defra.gov.uk/environment/statistics/envsurvey/index.htm


SUBJECT NAME DESCRIPTION LOCATION CONTACT (DIVISION/DIRECTORATE) 

Environmental 
reporting 

Environmental 
Reporting 

Guidance on environmental reporting, 
carbon reporting and requirements for 
narrative reporting; list of companies 
that report on their environmental 
performance, etc. 

http://www.defra.gov.uk/environment/business/envrp/ind
ex.htm   

Environmental Reporting Team 
SCPW Directorate 
5th  Floor 
Ergon House 
c/o Nobel House 
17 Smith Square 
London SW1P 3JR 
Email: 
Environmental.reporting@defra.gsi.gov.uk  
 

Environment and 
fisheries 

Marine monitoring Data on the health of our seas http://www.cefas.co.uk/data/marine-monitoring.aspx  Contact David Mills  
e-mail:  d.k.mills@cefas.co.uk  

Forestry Register of grant 
scheme and felling 
applications 

Details of applications to fell trees. 
Separate registers for England, 
Scotland and Wales. Online maps 
available. 

http://www.forestry.gov.uk/forestry/infd-5yjjr2 Forestry Commission 
Grants and Licences  
231 Corstorphine Road 
Edinburgh 
EH12 7AT 

 

 Register of 
Environmental Impact 
Assessments 

Details of the decisions made about 
forestry projects under the EIA 
(Forestry) Regulations 1999 

http://www.forestry.gov.uk/forestry/infd-5yjjhk

 

Forestry Commission 
Grants and Licences  
231 Corstorphine Road 
Edinburgh 
EH12 7AT 

 

 Grants and regulations 
in England 

Information on woodland grants and 
regulatory work in England, including 
forms, guidance and access to free 
maps. 

http://www.forestry.gov.uk/forestry/infd-6dfk2u  Forestry Commission 
National Office for England 
Great Eastern House 
Tenison Road Cambridge 
CB1 2DU 

 

 Environmental Impact 
Assessment  
(Forestry) Regulations 
(Northern Ireland) 
2006 

General information on forestry 
projects, EIAs, details of proposals etc. 
in Northern Ireland  

http://www.forestserviceni.gov.uk/index/environment/envi
ronment-eia-homepage.htm  

Forest Service 
Corporate Services 
Room 34 
Dundonald House 
Upper Newtownards Road 
Belfast  BT4 3SB 
Northern Ireland 

 

Genetically 
modified 
organisms 

Part B Consents 
Granted to Release 
Genetically Modified 
Organisms  

Consents for release of genetically 
modified organisms for research 
purposes granted by the Secretary of 
State under the Environmental 
Protection Act 1990, Section 111 and 
112 and the Genetically Modified 
Organisms (Deliberate Release) 
Regulations 2002 

http://www.defra.gov.uk/environment/gm/regulation/cons
ents/index.htm

GM Team 
Department for Environment, Food and 
Rural Affairs  
Area 4D Nobel House  
17 Smith Square  
London SW1P 3JR  
Telephone (Defra): 08459 33 55 77  

email us at: gm@defra.gsi.gov.uk

http://www.defra.gov.uk/environment/business/envrp/index.htm
http://www.defra.gov.uk/environment/business/envrp/index.htm
mailto:Environmental.reporting@defra.gsi.gov.uk
http://www.cefas.co.uk/data/marine-monitoring.aspx
mailto:d.k.mills@cefas.co.uk
http://www.forestry.gov.uk/forestry/infd-5yjjr2
http://www.forestry.gov.uk/forestry/infd-5yjjhk
http://www.forestry.gov.uk/forestry/infd-6dfk2u
http://www.forestserviceni.gov.uk/index/environment/environment-eia-homepage.htm
http://www.forestserviceni.gov.uk/index/environment/environment-eia-homepage.htm
http://www.defra.gov.uk/environment/gm/regulation/consents/index.htm
http://www.defra.gov.uk/environment/gm/regulation/consents/index.htm
mailto:gm@defra.gsi.gov.uk


SUBJECT NAME DESCRIPTION LOCATION CONTACT (DIVISION/DIRECTORATE) 

 GMO Public Register 
Index 

List of applications received by the 
Secretary of State to release 
genetically modified organisms to the 
environment as part of experimental 
trials (last revised 2003) 

http://www.defra.gov.uk/environment/gm/regulation/pdf/e
xper.pdf

GM Team 
Department for Environment, Food and 
Rural Affairs  
Area 4D Nobel House  
17 Smith Square  
London SW1P 3JR  
Telephone (Defra): 08459 33 55 77  

 Genetic modification - 
Part C Notifications 
under Directive 
2001/18 to market 
genetically modified 
organisms 

Summaries of dossiers to market 
GMOs received by the UK regulatory 
authority for assessment. 

http://www.defra.gov.uk/environment/gm/regulation/partc
/index.htm

GM Team 
Department for Environment, Food and 
Rural Affairs  
Area 4D Nobel House  
17 Smith Square  
London SW1P 3JR  
Telephone (Defra): 08459 33 55 77  

email us at: gm@defra.gsi.gov.uk

 Index of public register 
entries for applications 
to market genetically 
modified organisms 
under Directive 
90/220/EEC (last 
revised 2003) 

 http://www.defra.gov.uk/environment/gm/regulation/pdf/
market.pdf

GM Team 
Department for Environment, Food and 
Rural Affairs  
Area 4D Nobel House  
17 Smith Square  
London SW1P 3JR  
Telephone (Defra): 08459 33 55 77  

email us at: gm@defra.gsi.gov.uk

 The Seeds (National 
Lists of Varieties) 
Regulations 2001:  
Public Register of 
Varieties 

The register contains details of each 
application for acceptance of a GM 
variety onto a National List together 
with details of varieties accepted. 

http://www.defra.gov.uk/planth/pvs/pubreg/preg01.htm Plant Variety Rights Office and Seeds 
Division 
Food Industry and Crops Directorate 
Huntingdon Road 
Cambridge CB3 0LE 

 

 The Plant Breeders’ 
Rights Regulations 
1998:  Register of  
Plant Variety Names 
and Records of Plant 
Varieties. 

The register contains details of GM 
plant varieties for which plant 
breeders’ rights have been granted. 

http://www.defra.gov.uk/planth/pvs/pubreg/preg01.htm Plant Variety Rights Office and Seeds 
Division 
Food Industry and Crops Directorate 
Huntingdon Road 
Cambridge CB3 0LE 

 

 Genetically Modified 
Organisms (GMO) – 
Public Register Report 

Register of premises carrying out 
research projects using GMO 

http://www.hse.gov.uk/biosafety/gmo/publicregister.pdf  Health and Safety Executive 
HSE Infoline: 0845 345 0055 
www.hse.gov.uk/  

 

Market 
Transformation 
Programme 

External website Outlines the scope and current 
activities relating to the Market 
Transformation Programme – energy-
efficient products etc. 

http://www.mtprog.com    Market Transformation Unit 
SCPW Directorate 
5th Floor 
Ergon House 
c/o Nobel House 
17 Smith Square 
London SW1P 3JR 
Email: mtp@defra.gsi.gov.uk

 

http://www.defra.gov.uk/environment/gm/regulation/pdf/exper.pdf
http://www.defra.gov.uk/environment/gm/regulation/pdf/exper.pdf
http://www.defra.gov.uk/environment/gm/regulation/partc/index.htm
http://www.defra.gov.uk/environment/gm/regulation/partc/index.htm
mailto:gm@defra.gsi.gov.uk
http://www.defra.gov.uk/environment/gm/regulation/pdf/market.pdf
http://www.defra.gov.uk/environment/gm/regulation/pdf/market.pdf
mailto:gm@defra.gsi.gov.uk
http://defraweb/planth/pvs/pubreg/preg01.htm
http://www.defra.gov.uk/planth/pvs/pubreg/preg01.htm
http://www.hse.gov.uk/biosafety/gmo/publicregister.pdf
http://www.hse.gov.uk/
http://www.mtprog.com/
mailto:mtp@defra.gsi.gov.uk


SUBJECT NAME DESCRIPTION LOCATION CONTACT (DIVISION/DIRECTORATE) 

Oil spill 
treatments 

Oil Spill Treatment 
Products Approved for 
Use in the United 
Kingdom  

List of oil spill treatment products 
which have been approved for use in 
UK marine waters. Approval must be 
sought from the Licensing Authority 
before they can be used in shallow 
water. This is defined as areas of sea 
where water depth is less than 20 
metres or within 1 nautical mile of any 
such area. 

http://www.defra.gov.uk/environment/water/marine/uk/oil
spill/oiltreat.pdf

Marine Environment Team  
Marine and Fisheries Agency 
3-8 Whitehall Place 
London SW1A 2HH 

Pesticides Pesticide Usage 
Statistics 

Data for 1990 onwards from the 
programme of pesticide usage surveys 
commissioned by the independent 
Advisory Committee on Pesticides. 
Data is collected by the Pesticide 
Usage Survey Teams at the Central 
Science Laboratory and the Scottish 
Agricultural Science Agency 

http://pusstats.csl.gov.uk/ Pesticide Usage Survey & Knowledge 
Management Systems  
Central Science Laboratory  
Sand Hutton  
York YO41 1LZ 
 
science@csl.gov.uk

Planning Register of exempted 
caravan organisations 

 

The register lists caravan 
organisations which have been 
granted a caravan exemption 
certificate under Schedule 1 of the 
Caravan and Control of Development 
Act 1960. 

http://www.defra.gov.uk/wildlife-
countryside/issues/caravan/index.htm   

Mrs Billie Kasht 
Natural England 
Room 118, Block 3 Government Buildings 
Burghill Road  
Westbury on Trym 
Bristol  BS10 6NJ 
Tel: 0117 959 8659 
Fax: 0117 959 8680 
E-Mail: 
caravan.camping@Naturalengland.org.uk

 

 Register of exempted 
camping organisations 

The register lists camping 

organisations who have been granted 
a camping exemption certificate under 
Section 269 of the Public Health Act 
1936 

http://www.defra.gov.uk/wildlife-
countryside/issues/camping/index.htm

Mrs Billie Kasht 
Natural England 
Room 118, Block 3 Government Buildings 
Burghill Road  
Westbury on Trym 
Bristol  BS10 6NJ 
Tel: 0117 959 8659 
Fax: 0117 959 8680 
E-Mail: 
caravan.camping@Naturalengland.org.uk

 Common Lands of 
England - A Biological 
Survey 

This register contains biological data 
on registered common land. Individual 
county reports have been produced for 
every region in England and there are 
also more specific site reports on 
individual common land units 

The register can be found at  

http://www.defra.gov.uk/wildlife-
countryside/issues/common/biosurvey.htm   

 

Hard copies can be obtained from the address opposite. 

Department for Environment, Food & Rural 
Affairs 
Environmental Land Management Division 
Common Land (Registration) 
Area 3C 
Nobel House 
17 Smith Square 
London SW1P 3JR 

Tel: 020 7238 6272  
Fax: 020 7238 4929   

or by e-mail at: 
commons.villagegreens@defra.gsi.gov.uk   

http://www.defra.gov.uk/environment/water/marine/uk/oilspill/oiltreat.pdf
http://www.defra.gov.uk/environment/water/marine/uk/oilspill/oiltreat.pdf
http://pusstats.csl.gov.uk/
mailto:science@csl.gov.uk
http://www.defra.gov.uk/wildlife-countryside/issues/caravan/index.htm
http://www.defra.gov.uk/wildlife-countryside/issues/caravan/index.htm
mailto:caravan.camping@Naturalengland.org.uk
http://www.defra.gov.uk/wildlife-countryside/issues/camping/index.htm
http://www.defra.gov.uk/wildlife-countryside/issues/camping/index.htm
mailto:caravan.camping@Naturalengland.org.uk
http://www.defra.gov.uk/wildlife-countryside/issues/common/biosurvey.htm
http://www.defra.gov.uk/wildlife-countryside/issues/common/biosurvey.htm
mailto:commons.villagegreens@defra.gsi.gov.uk


SUBJECT NAME DESCRIPTION LOCATION CONTACT (DIVISION/DIRECTORATE) 

Plant health  Plant health 
publications and 
events 

Quarantine plant pest and disease 
identification material and information 
on stakeholder awareness events 

www.defra.gov.uk/planth/publicat.htm  Plant Health and Seeds Inspectorate 
(PHSI) HQ 
Foss House  
Kings Pool 
1 Peasholme Green 
York 
YO1 7PX 
 

 Plant health 
interceptions 

Information on pests and diseases 
found on material where statutory 
action was required or the organism is 
of particular plant health significance 

www.defra.gov.uk/planth/interc.htm  

 

Plant Health and Seeds Inspectorate 
(PHSI) HQ 
Foss House  
Kings Pool 
1 Peasholme Green 
York YO1 7PX 

 Consultation on pest 
risk management 

List of consultations on pest risk 
management 

www.defra.gov.uk/planth/pra.htm   Plant Health Division 
Foss House 
Kings Pool 
1 Peasholme Green 
York 
YO1 7PX 

 

 Seed Potato 
Classification Scheme 
(SPCS) register of 
growers 2007 

Details of the seed potato crops for 
which certificates have been issued 

www.defra.gov.uk/planth/spcsreg/index.htm   Plant Health and Seeds Inspectorate 
(PHSI) HQ 
Foss House  
Kings Pool 
1 Peasholme Green 
York 
YO1 7PX 

 Plant Health 
Propagation Scheme 
(PHPS) register of 
growers 

Details of participating growers and 
stocks entered for certification

www.defra.gov.uk/planth/phpsreg/intr01.htm  Plant Health and Seeds Inspectorate 
(PHSI) HQ 
Foss House  
Kings Pool 
1 Peasholme Green 
York 
YO1 7PX 

 

 Plant health research 
and development 

Outline of Plant Health Division funded 
projects (inc. Bee Health) 

 

www.defra.gov.uk/planth/science/curr.htm  Plant Health Division 
Foss House 
Kings Pool 
1 Peasholme Green 
York 
YO1 7PX 

 

 Registered importers List of registered importers of plant 
health controlled material October 
2007 at eDomero Imports Module 'go 
live' date 

www.defra.gov.uk/planth/newsitems/importers1506.pdf   Plant Health and Seeds Inspectorate 
(PHSI) HQ 
Foss House  
Kings Pool 
1 Peasholme Green 
York 
YO1 7PX 

 

http://www.defra.gov.uk/planth/publicat.htm
http://www.defra.gov.uk/planth/interc.htm
http://www.defra.gov.uk/planth/pra.htm
http://www.defra.gov.uk/planth/spcsreg/index.htm
http://www.defra.gov.uk/planth/phpsreg/intr01.htm
http://www.defra.gov.uk/planth/phpsreg/intr01.htm
http://www.defra.gov.uk/planth/phpsreg/intr01.htm
http://www.defra.gov.uk/planth/science/curr.htm
http://www.defra.gov.uk/planth/newsitems/importers1506.pdf


SUBJECT NAME DESCRIPTION LOCATION CONTACT (DIVISION/DIRECTORATE) 

 Fireblight buffer zone 
status 

List of producers with fireblight buffer 
zone status 

Copies available on request Plant Health Division 
Foss House 
Kings Pool 
1 Peasholme Green 
York 
YO1 7PX 

Radiological 
surveillance 

Provisional 
radiological 
surveillance results for 
the Food Standards 
Agency's aquatic and 
terrestrial radioactivity 
surveillance 
programme around 
nuclear licensed sites 
in England and Wales 

The full results, together with 
assessments of the doses received, 
are reported in the annual 
Radioactivity in Food and the 
Environment (RIFE) reports 

http://www.food.gov.uk/science/surveillance/radiosurv/   Radiological Safety Unit 
Food Standards Agency 
Room 715C Aviation House 
125 Kingsway 
London  WC2B 6NH 

Residues of 
veterinary 
medicines 

Residues surveillance Information on surveillance 
programmes and link to MAVIS 
(Medicines Act Veterinary Information 
Service) quarterly publication of results 

http://www.vmd.gov.uk/General/Residues/residues.htm

 

 

Veterinary Medicines Directorate 
Woodham Lane 
New Haw 
Surrey 
KT16 3LS 

Sustainable 
development 

Environmental Action 
Fund 

Information on grants and work 
supported 

http://www.defra.gov.uk/environment/eaf/index.htm    Environmental Action Fund Team 
SCPW Directorate 
5th Floor 
Ergon House 
c/o Nobel House 
17 Smith Square  
London SW1P 3JR 
Tel: 020 7238 4609 

 Sustainable 
Development 
Education Panel 

Existed between 1998 and 2003 with 
aims of identifying gaps, opportunities, 
priorities and partnerships for action in 
providing sustainable development 
education in England, and highlighting 
good practice 

http://www.defra.gov.uk/environment/sustainable/educpa
nel/index.htm  

Environmental Action Fund Team 
SCPW Directorate 
5th Floor 
Ergon House 
c/o Nobel House  
17 Smith Square  
London SW1P 3JR 
Tel: 020 7238 4609 

 UK Government 
sustainable 
development 
indicators 

Set of 68 national indicators 
supporting the UK Government 
Sustainable Development Strategy, 
including annual updates of the 
registers 

http://www.sustainable-
development.gov.uk/progress/index.htm    

 

Also available as an annually published paper 
publication, Sustainable development indicators in your 
pocket, which can be obtained from Defra Publications, 
Admail 6000, London SW1A 2XX, tel: 08459 556000, e-
mail: defra@cambertown.com 

Environment Statistics and Indicators 
Division 
Sustainable Consumption and Production 
and Waste  
Ergon House 
c/o Nobel House 
17 Smith Square 
London SW1P 3JR 

http://www.food.gov.uk/science/surveillance/radiosurv/
http://www.vmd.gov.uk/General/Residues/residues.htm
http://www.defra.gov.uk/environment/eaf/index.htm
http://www.defra.gov.uk/environment/sustainable/educpanel/index.htm
http://www.defra.gov.uk/environment/sustainable/educpanel/index.htm
http://www.sustainable-development.gov.uk/progress/index.htm
http://www.sustainable-development.gov.uk/progress/index.htm


SUBJECT NAME DESCRIPTION LOCATION CONTACT (DIVISION/DIRECTORATE) 

 DWP Action plans and 
annual reports 

Sustainable development annual 
reports and action plans 

http://www.dwp.gov.uk/sus-dev/#plan   Department of Works and Pensions 
(DWP) 
Sustainable Development Team  
The Mezzanine 
Mayfield Court 
56 West Street 
Sheffield S1 4EP 

Waste Municipal Waste 
Management Statistics  

 

Results of Defra’s annual survey of 
municipal waste and other information 
on waste 

Summary tables, graphs and maps on Defra e-Digest 
website  

www.defra.gov.uk/environment/statistics/wastats/index.h
tm

 

Environment Statistics and Indicators 
Division 
Sustainable Consumption and Production 
and Waste 
Ergon House 
c/o Nobel House  
17 Smith Square 
London SW1P 3JR 

 Recycling and waste – 
Information for local 
authorities 

Summary of local authority 
performance against statutory 
performance standards for recycling 
and composting 

http://www.defra.gov.uk/environment/waste/localauth/per
form-manage/bvpi.htm

Waste Strategy Policy Division 
Environment Quality and Waste 
Directorate 
Ergon House 
c/o Nobel House 
17 Smith Square 
London SW1P 3JR 

 Waste Carriers and 
Brokers public register 

Check that a waste carrier is 
registered with the Environment 
Agency by entering their carrier 
registration number, or check that a 
waste carrier is registered with the 
Environment Agency by entering their 
company name, or search by location 
or postcode for a waste carrier. 

http://www2.environment-agency.gov.uk/epr/ Environment Agency 
Rio House 
Waterside Drive 
Aztec West 
Almondsbury 
Bristol 
BS32 4UD 

Water Coastal and marine 
waters index 

Information on bathing waters, coastal 
waters, estuaries, wastes and fish 
stocks 

Extensive summary tables on the Defra e-Digest website 

 

www.defra.gov.uk/environment/statistics/coastwaters/ind
ex.htm

 

Environment Statistics and Indicators 
Division 
Sustainable Consumption and Production 
and Waste 
Ergon House 
c/o Nobel House 
17 Smith Square 
London SW1P 3JR 

 Drinking Water 
Inspectorate website 

Information on drinking water reports, 
FAQs, incidents, prosecutions etc. 

http://www.dwi.gov.uk/reports.shtm  

Extensive summary tables on DWI website in DWI’s 
annual report: www.dwi.gov.uk  

Customers should contact their own water company for 
specific information on water quality in their area, which 
is also available on their public register.   

Drinking Water Inspectorate 
Water Directorate 
55 Whitehall 
London SW1A 2EY 

http://www.dwp.gov.uk/sus-dev/#plan
http://www.defra.gov.uk/environment/statistics/wastats/index.htm
http://www.defra.gov.uk/environment/statistics/wastats/index.htm
http://www.defra.gov.uk/environment/waste/localauth/perform-manage/bvpi.htm
http://www.defra.gov.uk/environment/waste/localauth/perform-manage/bvpi.htm
http://www2.environment-agency.gov.uk/epr/
http://www.defra.gov.uk/environment/statistics/coastwaters/index.htm
http://www.defra.gov.uk/environment/statistics/coastwaters/index.htm
http://www.dwi.gov.uk/reports.shtm
http://www.dwi.gov.uk/


SUBJECT NAME DESCRIPTION LOCATION CONTACT (DIVISION/DIRECTORATE) 

 Inland water quality 
and use 

River Water Quality data for regional 
and local authority areas in England 
and Wales – water resources, 
freshwater quality, other monitoring 
etc. 

http://www.defra.gov.uk/environment/statistics/inlwater/i
wriverquality.htm   

 

Environment Statistics and Indicators 
Division 
Sustainable Consumption and Production 
and Waste  
Ergon House 
17 Smith Square 
London 
SW1P 3JR 

 Watercourses 
designated as 
contaminated for the 
purposes of Council 
Directive 98/57/EC 

Notices of Demarcated Zones for the 
Control of Ralstonia solanacearum 
(Smith) Yabuuchi et al. 

http://www.defra.gov.uk/planth/rivers.pdf Plant Health Division and Plant Health and 
Seeds Inspectorate 
Food Industry and Crops Directorate 
Foss House 
Kings Pool 
1-2 Peasholme Green, York YO1 7PX 

 

 Flood Management – 
Grant-Aided Works 
Projects 

Details of grant-aided projects to 
manage flood and coastal erosion risk. 
Documents held on Environment 
Agency projects prior to April 2004; 
local authority and internal drainage 
board flood risk projects prior to April 
2006; local authority coast protection 
projects until April 2007. For project 
information after this date, please 
contact the Environment Agency. 

http://www.defra.gov.uk/environ/fcd/policy/apprproj.htm Flood Management Division 
Water Directorate 
Ergon House 
c/o Nobel House 
17 Smith Square 
London SW1P 3JR 

 High Level Targets for 
flood and coastal 
erosion risk 
management 

Provision of information on operating 
authorities’ activities in relation to 
biodiversity, water level management 
plans and coastal habitat management 
plans 

http://www.defra.gov.uk/environ/fcd/hltarget/default.htm  Flood Management Division 
Water Directorate 
Ergon House 
c/o Nobel House 
17 Smith Square 
London SW1P 3JR 

 National Marine 
Monitoring 
Programme 

Spatial data for contaminants in UK 
coastal waters 

http://www.cefas.co.uk/data/marine-monitoring/national-
marine-monitoring-programme-(nmmp).aspx  

Jacqueline Jones 

e-mail:   jacqueline.jones@cefas.co.uk  

 

 Enhanced Capital 
Allowance Scheme for 
Water Efficient 
Technologies: Water 
Technology List 

Eligibility criteria for water efficient 
products and systems supported by 
the scheme 

http://www.eca-
water.gov.uk/criteria_claims.asp?contentType=criteria  

 

Chiara Sorisi/Tracy Westell 
Enhanced Capital Allowance Scheme for 
Water Technologies 
Defra 
Water Supply and Regulation 
Ergon House 
c/o Nobel House 
17 Smith Square 
London SW1P 3JR 

http://www.defra.gov.uk/environment/statistics/inlwater/iwriverquality.htm
http://www.defra.gov.uk/environment/statistics/inlwater/iwriverquality.htm
http://www.defra.gov.uk/planth/rivers.pdf
http://www.defra.gov.uk/environ/fcd/policy/apprproj.htm
http://www.defra.gov.uk/environ/fcd/hltarget/default.htm
http://www.cefas.co.uk/data/marine-monitoring/national-marine-monitoring-programme-(nmmp).aspx
http://www.cefas.co.uk/data/marine-monitoring/national-marine-monitoring-programme-(nmmp).aspx
mailto:jacqueline.jones@cefas.co.uk
http://www.eca-water.gov.uk/criteria_claims.asp?contentType=criteria
http://www.eca-water.gov.uk/criteria_claims.asp?contentType=criteria


SUBJECT NAME DESCRIPTION LOCATION CONTACT (DIVISION/DIRECTORATE) 

Wave data WaveNet Real-time wave data from around the 
coast of England and Wales 

http://www.cefas.co.uk/wavenet/default.htm  e-mail:  wavenet@cefas.co.uk

Wildlife Wildlife management 
and licensing advice – 
Licensing and related 
statistics 

Derogations under Article 9 of the Wild 
Birds Directive (79/409/EEC) - Annual 
report of UK derogations 

www.defra.gov.uk/wildlife-
countryside/vertebrates/statistics.htm   

Wildlife Species Conservation Division, 
Wildlife and Countryside Directorate, 
Temple Quay House, 
2 The Square, 
Temple Quay, 
Bristol, BS1 6EB 

 

 Wildlife management 
and licensing advice – 
Licensing and related 
statistics 

Derogations under Article 16 of the 
Habitats Directive (92/43/EEC) - 
Biennial report of UK derogations 

www.defra.gov.uk/wildlife-
countryside/vertebrates/statistics.htm  

Wildlife Species Conservation Division, 
Wildlife and Countryside Directorate, 
Temple Quay House, 
2 The Square, 
Temple Quay, 
Bristol, BS1 6EB 

 

 Wildlife management 
and licensing advice – 
Licensing and related 
statistics 

Derogations under Article 9.2 of the 
Convention on the Conservation of 
European Wildlife and Natural Habitats 
(Bern Convention) - Biennial report of 
UK derogations 

www.defra.gov.uk/wildlife-
countryside/vertebrates/statistics.htm  

Wildlife Species Conservation Division, 
Wildlife and Countryside Directorate, 
Temple Quay House, 
2 The Square, 
Temple Quay, 
Bristol, BS1 6EB 
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